Document Pack

Wendy Walters

Prif Weithredwr,

Chief Executive,

Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP

> N
omor Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

% Wi o
“nty Cout®

FRIDAY, 30 AUGUST 2019

TO: ALL MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE B

| HEREBY SUMMON YOU TO ATTEND A MEETING OF THE LICENSING
SUB COMMITTEE B WHICH WILL BE HELD IN THE CHAMBER, COUNTY
HALL, CARMARTHEN, SA31 1JP AT 10.00 AM, ON TUESDAY, 10TH
SEPTEMBER, 2019 FOR THE TRANSACTION OF THE BUSINESS
OUTLINED ON THE ATTACHED AGENDA

Wendy Walters

CHIEF EXECUTIVE

¥® PLEASE RECYCLE

Democratic Officer: Kevin Thomas

Telephone (direct line): 01267 224027

E-Mail: kjthomas@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
Ref: ADO016-001

o Siv Ga A EICH CYGORarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar wwwisirgar.lyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire L
o % YOurcounciLdoitonline
Uty cow© www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



LICENSING SUB- COMMITTEE - B
7 MEMBERS

THREE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE WILL PRESIDE OVER
EACH APPLICATION. THE MEMBERS OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE
WILL BE DRAWN FROM THE FOLLOWING SEVEN MEMBERS ON A
ROTATIONAL BASIS AS REQUIRED.

1. Councillor Tyssul Evans (Plaid Cymru Group)
2. Councillor Penny Edwards (Labour Group)

3. Councillor Irfon Jones (Chair) (Independent Group)
4. Councillor Andre McPherson (Labour Group)

5. Councillor Susan Phillips (Plaid Cymru Group)
6. Councillor Edward Thomas (Independent Group)
7. Councillor Eirwyn Williams (Plaid Cymru Group)
NOTE:

IN THE EVENT OF LESS THAN THREE OF THE ABOVE
MEMBERS BEING UNABLE TO PRESIDE ON ANY
APPLICATION, SUBSTITUTES WILL BE DRAWN FROM
OTHER MEMBERS OF THE LICENSING COMMITTEE.

Carmarthenshire L
2 YOUuRr counciLdoitonline

Q22 4
%y o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

w S cacf ECHCWGoRarleinamdani
orer Sir Gar www.sirgarlyw.cymru
N



AGENDA

DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTEREST.
PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER - NIGELLUS JUDE VAZ

PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER - RICHARD CRAIG PRYCE
BUNFORD

LICENSING ACT 2003 FILM CLASSIFICATION REQUEST

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

h Y
orer Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

5-8

9-12

13-16

Carmarthenshire e
¢ -  YOURCOUNciLdoitonline
ity cou® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda ltem 2

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

10/09/19

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE
Personal Licence Holder

Nigellus Jude Vaz

Recommendations / Key Decisions Required:

That the Committee revokes the personal licence.

REASONS:

1) When determining the matter the committee is obliged to promote the licensing

objectives which are: -

. The prevention of Crime and Disorder.
. Public Safety.

. The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

. The Protection of Children from Harm.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor P.M. Hughes

Directorate: Communities Designation:
Name of Head of Service
Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer

Communities

Report Author

Tel No.

E Mail Address:

01554 899285
jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Mrs Kirsten Smith Licensing Officer 01267 228801
ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
o Sir Gar B EICH cYNGorRarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline

@, A .
%ty cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page S



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Sub Committee

10/09/19

Personal Licence Holder

SUBJECT

Nigellus Jude Vaz

Mr Nigellus Jude Vaz of The Swan Inn, 16 High Street, Stanwell, Staines-Upon-Thames, has
a Personal Licence with this Authority.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ?

NO

Page 6

PN
oo Sir Gar B
Carmarthenshire

C\ <an’ A
o,,,”y Co \“\O

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUR counciLdoitonline

www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

LEGAL: The legal implication of revoking Mr Vaz’s licence is that he may lodge an appeal.

CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

Application Form and NJ Vaz Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents.

o Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o =2 YOUR cOoUNciLdoitonline Page 7
“nty Cowt www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

National Guidance

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

o Sir Gar B EICH cYNGorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire doitonli
Page 8 Q)l"lr;/‘c‘o’\“‘é\\ YOUR COUNCILdolItoniine

www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

10/09/19

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE
Personal Licence Holder

Richard Craig Pryce Bunford

Recommendations / Key Decisions Required:

That the Committee revokes the personal licence.

REASONS:

1) When determining the matter the committee is obliged to promote the licensing

objectives which are: -

. The prevention of Crime and Disorder.
. Public Safety.

. The Prevention of Public Nuisance.

. The Protection of Children from Harm.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor P.M. Hughes

Directorate: Communities Designation:
Name of Head of Service
Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer

Communities

Report Author

Tel No.

E Mail Address:

01554 899285
jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Mrs Kirsten Smith Licensing Officer 01267 228801
ksmith@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
o Sir Gar B EICH cYNGorRarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline

@, A .
%ty cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Page 9



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Sub Committee
10/09/19

SUBJECT
Personal Licence Holder

Richard Craig Pryce Bunford

Mr Richard Craig Pryce Bunford of 30 Parc Cawdor Ffairfach, Llandeilo, Carmarthenshire,
has a Personal Licence with this Authority.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

= - -
omer Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORArleinamdani

: . www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

Page 10

YOUR counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

C\ <an’ A
o,,,”y Co \“\O



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

LEGAL: The legal implication of revoking Mr Bunford’s licence is that he may lodge an
appeal.

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:

No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

The Responsible Authorities have been consulted regarding the application.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

o Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
RS ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Page 11
“nty Cowt www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



Application Form and RCP

Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents. Bunford

Licensing Policy Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

National Guidance Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen

= - -
oo Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORArleinamdani

: . www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

YOUR counciLdoitonline
Page 12 Py o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Agenda ltem 4

LICENSING COMMITTEE
10/09/19

SUBJECT AND PURPOSE
Licensing Act 2003
Film Classification Request

RECOMMENDATIONS / KEY DECISIONS REQUIRED:

That the committee view the short films and make a recommendation regarding the
admission of children to view the films with reference to the BBFC classification
guidelines.

Shorts For Wee Ones - all the films in Shorts For Wee Ones should be shown in
accordance with a U classification.

Shorts for Middle Ones — Wishing Box and City should be shown in accordance with a
U classification.

Rouff should be shown in accordance with a PG classification.

Inclusion Makes The World More Vibrant, Scrambled and Father And Daughter should
be shown in accordance with a U classification.

Nouvelle Cuisine and Language Of Ball should be shown in accordance with a PG
classification.

Outdoors should be shown in accordance with a U classification.
Hybrids should be shown in accordance with a 12A classification.
Catastrophe should be shown in accordance with a PG classification.

REASONS:

To ensure that the screening of the films does not undermine the licensing objectives
and in particular the protection of children from harm.

Relevant Scrutiny Committee Consulted NA
Exec Board Decision Required NA
Council Decision Required NA

Executive Board Member Portfolio Holder: Councillor P.M. Hughes

o Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
RS ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Page 13
Uty ot www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



Directorate: Communities
Name of Head of Service
Mr Jonathan Morgan

Report Author
Mr Emyr Jones

Designation:

Head of Homes and Safer
Communities

Principal Licensing Officer

Tel No.

E Mail Address:

01554 899285
jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

01267 228717
eorjones@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

Page 14

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

PN
orer Sir Ga:rl www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire

> YOUR counciLdoitonline

G, 2= A .
ey o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
Licensing Committee
10/09/19

SUBJECT
Licensing Act 2003

Film Classification Request

To consider a request from Mrs Carys Ifan on behalf of Canolfan S4C Yr Egin for a
recommendation regarding the admission of children to view previously unclassified
short films.

The applicant wishes to screen the Discovery Film Festival’s Shorts for Wee Ones.
This consists of 10 short films.

The applicant also wishes to screen the Discovery Film Festival’s Shorts For Middle
Ones. This consists of 11 short films.

In order to satisfy the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003, the films shown must
have a recommendation concerning the admission of children issued by either the film
classification body (BBFC) or relevant licensing authority, which in this case is
ourselves.

The committee is asked to refer to the guidelines in relation to age ratings produced by
the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC).

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED ? NO

o Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orsor Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
RS ¢ YOUR couNciLdoitonline Paage 15
Uty ot www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales g



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy and | Legal Finance ICT Risk Organisational Physical
Crime & Management | Development Assets
Disorder Issues

NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE NONE

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Mr Jonathan Morgan Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s):

No local member involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
2.Community / Town Council:
No Community / Town Council involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
3.Relevant Partners:

No Police and Fire Authority involvement and therefore no consultation necessary.
4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations:

There are no other organisations involved and therefore no consultation necessary.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Application Form and Canolfan Licensing Section, 3 Spilman Street, Carmarthen
File Contents. S4C Yr Egin
o Sir Gar B EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
BB U Your counciLdoitonline
Page 16 Dy coue® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



	Agenda
	2 PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER - NIGELLUS JUDE VAZ
	3 PERSONAL LICENCE HOLDER - RICHARD CRAIG PRYCE BUNFORD
	4 LICENSING ACT 2003 FILM CLASSIFICATION REQUEST

